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SOLICITATION NUMBER: DEFK 13021
Addendum Number: 1

The purpose of this addendum is to modify the solicitation identified as DEFK13021 (“Solicitation”) to reflect
the change(s) identified and described below.

Applicable Addendum Category:
[ 1 Modify bid opening date and time
[ ] Modify specifications of product or service being sought
[ X] Attachment of vendor questions and responses
[X] Attachment of pre-bid sign-in sheet
[ ] Correction of error

[ X] Other

Description of Modification to Solicitation:

1. Revised bid form attached.

2. Pre-bid sign in sheets attached.

3. Map of site location attached.

4. The bid opening remains 08/08/2013 at 1:30 pm.

Additional Documentation: Documentation related to this Addendum (if any) has been included herewith as
Attachment A and is specifically incorporated herein by reference.

Terms and Conditions:

1. All provisions of the Solicitation and other addenda not modified herein shall remain in full force and
effect.

2. Vendor should acknowledge receipt of all addenda issued for this Solicitation by completing an
Addendum Acknowledgment, a copy of which is included herewith. Failure to acknowledge addenda
may result in bid disqualification. The addendum acknowledgement should be submitted with the bid to
expedite document processing.
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ATTACHMENT A

Questions:

Q1l: Do you want to raise the wind speed limit to 72 mph warranty instead of the 60 mph as
stated in the specifications?

Al:  Yes — raise the wind speed limit to 72 mph warranty.

Q2: Do we want a cost per square foot for metal decking that is damaged and need of
replacement if needed?

A2:  Yes, see revised bid form.

Q3:  There is a condensing unit for the Data Air unit setting on old rails do you want us to
remove old rails?

A3:  Yes. We want the old rails removed, but removal must be coordinated with us so we can
get HVAC contractor to evacuate the freon and move unit so the new roof material can
be placed. This needs to be done in a timely manner so the HVAC contractor can install
new rails, reset the unit, and put return unit to running condition. This unit serves the
computer room and cannot be down for long periods of time.

Q4: There is also an old satellite, pole, pipes, and an electric box no longer used. Do you
want them removed also?

Ad:  Yes.

Q5:  The mortar joints in the brick of the chimney area are weathered away. Do you want us
to regrout them?

AS:  Yes.

Q6:  Walls with .032 Kynar Aluminum, Do you want to raise to .040 to match the gutters

A6:

and down spouts?

Yes.
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Do you have a place on site to dispose of the Ballast material, or do you want us to haul
off site?

Yes, dispose of on site, coordinate with Trades Specialist.

Do you want us to raise the fan curbs to allow for Tapered Insulation?

Yes.

Do you want walk pads installed?

Yes, install walk pads to all HVAC units and condensing units walk around.

Do you want the void covered on the tapered roof?

Yes, the brick flashing will need to be worked as to cover void on the tapered roof.

There is electrical conduit mounted on the underside of the decking, do we need to map
out as not to disturb when screwing down insulation?

Yes.
Do you want interior walls cover with membrane and delete coping and edging?
Yes.

The roof hatch opens to a brick wall making it hard to access roof, do you want it turned
around?

Yes, turn it 180 degrees as to make it safer to access roof.

Do you want us to run the flashing on the chimney side of the roof straight across or run
it like it is?

Run it straight across to avoid additional cuts and flashing work that may increase the
chances of future leaks in the area.
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Q15: Do you want all flashing to be replaced to match the gutter and downspouts?
Al5:  Yes, flashing is to match gutters and downspouts.

Q16: Is the building in the city limits?

Al6: Yes. 2% B&O tax applies after the first $50,000.00. (See attached map.)

Q17: On warehouse number # 2 there are five old stove pipes on this roof, do you want them
removed?

Al17: Yes.

Other Information:

1. Revised bid form attached.
2. Pre-bid sign-in sheets attached.
3. Map of site location attached.

4. The bid opening remains August 8, 2013 at 1:30 pm. No additional questions will be
accepted on this RFQ.



EXHIBIT A 3
REVISED PER ADDENDUM NO. 1 ¢00006

RFQ # DEFK13021

ALL LABOR, MATERIALS, EQUIPMENT, AND SUPPLIES NECESSARY TO REPLACE ROOFS AT
USPFO BUCKHANNON
#50 ARMORY RD, BUCKHANNON, VW

BID FORM

The undersigned, hereafter called the Bidder, being familiar with and understanding the bidding documents;
and being familiar with the site and all local conditions affecting the Project, hereby proposes to furnish labor,
material, equipment, supplies, and transportation to perform the work as described in the bidding documents

BIDDERS COMPANY NAME:

VENDOR ADDRESS:

TELEPHONE:

FAX NUMBER:

E-MAIL ADDRESS:

WV CONTRACTOR’S
LICENSE NO.

CONTRACT OVERALL TOTAL COST:

(% ) *** (Contract bid to be written in words and numbers.)

METAL DECKING UNIT COST PER SQUARE FOOT INSTALLED (If needed to replace due to damage):

(% per sqg/ft installed) *** (Unit cost to be written in words and numbers.)

The contract will be awarded to the Bidder with the lowest overall total cost meeting all of the specifications.
Bidder understands that to the extent allowed by the West Virginia Code, the OWNER reserves the right to
waive any informality or irregularity in any bid, or bids, and to reject any and all bids in whole or in part; to
reject a bid not accompanied by the required bid security or by other data required by the bidding
documents; to reject any conditions of the bid by the Bidder that is any way inconsistent with the
requirements, terms, and conditions of the bidding documents; or to reject a bid that is in any way incomplete
or irregular.

Failure to use this bid form may result in bid disqualification.

SIGNATURE: DATE:

NAME:

(Please Print)

TITLE:
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ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM
SOLICITATION NO.: DEFK13021

Instructions: Please acknowledge receipt of all addenda issued with this solicitation by completing this
addendum acknowledgment form. Check the box next to each addendum received and sign below.
Failure to acknowledge addenda may result in bid disqualification.

Acknowledgment: [ hereby acknowledge receipt of the following addenda and have made the
necessary revisions to my proposal, plans and/or specification, etc.

Addendum Numbers Received:

(Check the box next to each addendum received)

[
[

]
]

Addendum No. 1

Addendum No. 2

Addendum No. 3

Addendum No. 4

Addendum No. 5

[
[

Addendum No.

Addendum No.

Addendum No.

Addendum No.

Addendum No.

10

[ understand that failure to confirm the receipt of addenda may be cause for rejection of this bid. I
further understand that that any verbal representation made or assumed to be made during any oral
discussion held between Vendor’s representatives and any state personnel is not binding. Only the
information issued in writing and added to the specifications by an official addendum is binding.

Company

Authorized Signature

Date

NOTE: This addendum acknowledgement should be submitted with the bid to expedite document processing.



